STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770

Commissioners:

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
SUSANF. CLARK

JULIA L. JOHNSON

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

Public Serbice Commission

DATE: February 12, 1999
TO: Parties of Record
FROM: Blanca S. Bayd, Director b%

Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No. 981795-TP - Investigation into telephone exchange boundary issues
in South Volusia County (Deltona Area).

This is to inform you that Commission is reporting the following communications in the
above-referenced docket.

- Letter from Representative Pat Patterson, dated January 27, 1998.

The correspondence, copies of which are attached, are being made a part of the
record in these proceedings. Pursuant to Section 350.042, F.S. any party who desires
to respond to an ex parte communication may do so. The response must be received by
the Commission within 10 days after receiving notice that the ex parte communication
has been placed on the record. Please mail your response to the Division of Records and
Reporting, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870.
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Florida House of Representatives
Pat Patterson

January 27, 1999

Ms. Julia Johnson

Chair, Public Service Commission
2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Dear Ms. Johnson:

Please accept this letter as my support of the City of Deltona’s request for the Public Service
Commission investigate thoroughly the communication problems experienced by the residents of
Deltona.

I have had numerous calls here to my district office in Volusia County from residents who are
frustrated by the numerous communication problems that the City of Deltona has been experiencing.
These include added costs due to the current division of the City into two area codes and their
concern that a third area code would be detrimental to all Deltona residents and business owners.

I urge the Public Service Commission to mvestigate this issue thoroughly prior to implementing any
further changes to the area codes or interLATA calling zones within the Deltona area.

Thank you for your consideration of this request by the City of Deltona.
Sincerely,

Pat Patterson
State Representative District 26
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District 26 Office: 224 North Woodland Boulevard / DeLand, Florida 32720 / 904.943.7900 / Fax 904.943.7902
Internet Address: patterson.pat@leg.state.fl.us



State of Florida

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Joe Garcia
Chairman Tallahassee, FL 323990855
(850) 413-6042
Fax: (850) 413-6395
Public Serbice Commission
MEMORANDUM nitoT
oo
SRR
TO: Blanca Bay6 o
Director, Division of Records and Reporting i (O
FROM: orge Cruz-Bustillo, Executive Assistant to Commissioner Garcia
RE: Written Communication Regarding Docket No. 981795-TP
DATE: February 5, 1999

Please place the attached written communication, which may be considered ex parte,
in the file for the above proceeding.

The attached document was sent by U.S. mial Chairman Garcia, from Representative
Pat Patterson.

Please give notice of this communication to all parties to the docket and inform them
they have ten days from receipt of the notice to file a response.
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Printed by Carol Purvis 7~ /05/99 4:06pm

From: Carol Purvis Confirm receipt
To: Melinda Butler, Jorge Cruz-Bustillo, Curtis Williams, Billy Stiles, Bi
Subject: Ex Parte

===NO0TE==============c=s===zscs=zzcz=zzx=zz===
CC: Kathleen Stewart, Kay Posey

BCC: Robby Cunningham

Commissioner Garcia has reported receiving a letter from Rep. Pat Patterson on
January 27, 1999, concerning Docket No. 981795-TP - Investigation into telephone
exchange boundary issues in South Volusia County (Deltona Area). We are preparing
to distribute this E-mail to the parties to this docket. Would you please let me
know if your Commissioner also received this letter from Rep. Patterson.
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